United Nations Nations Unies NRESTRICIED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL ?zl/‘CN.h/SR.72
AND ECONOMIQUE 24 Juno 1948
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Third Sossion
SUMMARY RECORD OF THi SEVENTY-SECOND MEETING

Hold ect Loko Succoes, Now York
on Mondey, 14 Juno 1948, at 2,30 p. m.

Cheirunn: Mro. Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United Statos of Amoricae

Kopportour: Mr, MALIK Lobvanon
Mombors: Mr, HOCD Austrolin
Mr., STEYARRT | Bolgiup
Mr, STLi. NENKO Byolorussian Soviot Socialist
Republic
Mr, LARRAIN Chilo
Mr. CHANG China
Mr. LOUTFI Egypt
Mr. CASSIN franco
Mrs. MEHTA India
Mr. QUIJANO Pananma
Mr, LOPEZ Philippinoa
Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukra'nian S8oviet Soclalist Republic
Mr. PAVLOV Union of Soviot Socialist Ropublics
Mr. WILSON Unitod Kingdom
Mr., FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia
Also progent:
Mra, LEDON Coumission on tho Status of Womon
Roproscntotivos of Spyciulizod /igoncios:
Mr. METALL ' Intornational Labour Organization(lia
Mr. LEBAR United Nations Educatiomal, Scioptif:
' and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
Mr, STONE Proparetory Commiesion for tho Inter-

pational Rofugoo Organization

Consyltants from Non-Govopmiontel Orgnpizations:

Miess SENDER Aporican Fodoratioo of Lebar
My, VANISTENDAEL Intormeational Federation of Christi.n
Trade Unions

Any corrections of this rocord should bo submitted in writing, ip oither
of tho working lenguagos (Eoglish or French), and within twonty-four hours,
to Mr. E, Dolavenny, Director, Official Rocords Division, Roan CC-119, Leko
Succoss, TCorrections should bo accompanied by or incorporated in a lotter,
on hoadod notopeaper, bearing the appropriate sywbol numbor and enclosed in ap
onvolope marked "Urgent”. Corredtions can bo dealt with more speedily by the
soxvicos councernod 1f delegntions will be good enough to incorporato thom 1v
e nicoogrephed copy of the record.



£/CN.4 /SR, 7¢
Pego o

Coneulinrts frop Nop-Govornmebtal Orginizetions (Continued)

Mra. DRENNAN Catholic Intornational Unton for
Sociel Sorvices

Mr. NOLDE Cormisesion of tho Churchos on Intors

Mr. PRENTICE Jr. nationel Affairs

Mios SCBAEFFER Intornationel Union of Catholic
Womeon'’s Loeguocs

Dr. ROBB Cormittoo of Womon'e International
Organizations

Dr. BIENLNFELD World Jewish Congross

Mre, BAKER VANDENBERG Intornational Allianco of Womon

Socroturiot:

Mr. HUMPHREY Diroctor of the Division of Humen
Rights

Mr, LAWSON : Socrotary of the Commission

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
(Documont E/CN.L/95)

The CHAIRMAN road documont £/CN.L/120, conteining ths report of
the dreiting sub-coumitteoo on two suggostod additional articles. The first
had beon unanimously accepted by the sub-committee; the second had boen
suggostod by the Fronch representative, in addition to the first, 28 an intro-
duction to articles on economic and social rights,

The Cheirman remarkod that, at theo request of tho United Kingdom ropre-

sentative, who belioved that tho first article obviated the need for the
gecond, tho two would bo discussed in relation to each other. She callod

for comments om the proposed articles.

Mr. HOOD (Aunstralias) called tho attention of the Unitod Kingdom
reprosentative to a basic difference botween the articles contained in docu-
ment E/CN,4/120 and the articles previously adopted. The latter, for the
most part, dealt with the paturnl rights of. individual human beings; tho .
former vieved humen beings es membors of organized society. Mr. Hood agreed
with the statoment previously mede by the Lebanese reoprosentative that the
diffcrehco should be noted in the Declaration.

As the article accepted by the sub-committee nppeared somewhat gencral,
tho Austrelian delegatiop would support th> idee oxpressed in the French

[proposal,



E/CN.4fSR.[2
Pags 3

propoer.l, es weoll as the Hgyptlan amendment, suggested at the previous
meeting, to the effect that States should teke such acticn as was within
the limite of thoir possibllities. Op the other hend, the words "should
be medo possible"” in the Fronch proposal could with adventage be replaced

by "should bo ensured"; the article would bo strengthened thereby.

Mr. VILFAR (Yugoslevie) agreed that the Declaretion should
contaln an article meuntioninyg Implomentation. He felt, likc the United
Kingdom represontative, that>no distinction should bo modo betweon soclal
tnd economic righte rud civil fishts. He consequently wmoved, &8 o sub-
stitutc for the two suggested articles, a portion of ths amendment proposed
eerlier by the USSR representative‘to articles 25-26, roeding as follows:
“The Stato and comrmnilty should take all necessery meesures, including
legislétive ones, to enaﬁre for évéry porson real poesibilities'of enjoyling
all these rights.” Such an articlo would show plainly thet the obligetion
to onsure the exerciso of the various rights atated in the Declaretion
regted upon the State.

Mr, Vilfan sgrood with the Chelrmaen thet his proposal might be con-

s8idered as a subetitute for tho first article only.

Mr. MALIK (Lobanon), in reply to & remark by the Byelorussian
represovtntive, stated that there wes ocnly o distant relationship between
the firet article in document E/CN.L/120 and paregreph 3 of article 21 as
approved by the Cormiesion. A "good social ordor” was not necessarily
identlcal with a goo® Governnent; moreovor, the present article also
nontioned en international order and then procesded to dofino those concopte;
it thus went coneidorably furthor than the peregreaph roferrcd to by the

Byeloruseian ropresentative.

/Mr. CASSIN



Z/CH4/SR,72
Pego b

Mr. CLSSIN (France) obeerved thet,now thet the Cormiseion had
approved the erticles dealing with economic and social rights, tho geno#al
sltuetion wae cloaror. It was plain, for lustance, thet the Ccnniseiop
shouid follcw the exmmple to be found iuv ell constitutionsladopted in
rocont years,end should treat those righte sép&rateiy from the rights of
tho individunl, Econoulc and social rights, in order to be fully realized,
roquirod netorlal aseistance to be furuished by the State ~ a practical
d1fforeonce which tho Doclaretion coull not ignore. He did not agreo with
the Unlted Kingdom ropresontotive that the ipssrtion of & covorlng article
to precede the articles on sconaric and socinl rights would over-omphesize
the importence of those rights, The Commission would merely bhe following
the mothod which it had used in compection with the rights of the 1ndividusl.

A3 regards the text of the Fremch proposal, Mr, Cessin was prepsred
to accept both the Australien end the Egyptien amdnements; the first strength-
ened tho principle involved, while the second wes a qualificeticn to the
pxecuticn of that principlo, The two emendments belanced each other.

The Fronch reprosontative felt thet 1t would be a greve error to omit
from the Duclaratlion the modorn and widely accepted concept of social
gacurity, Mention of 1t could be mede in his proposal; as that article
w.8 of & goveral nature, the precise intorprotation of the concept would
be loft to the individusl States. He urged the Cammission to accept the

idea contalned in his proposal,

Mr. M\LIK (Lobanon) said that he failed to find anywhere in the
begloning of theo Decleration an article parallel to that proposed by the
French represcntative. While thore wes a doclerctory statement of the
rights and froedoms of humasn beings, there was no statemont to the effect
that socloty must be 80 organized as to gusrentee those rights and froedoms
to the individual. Consequently, the adoption of the French moposal would
mean that occnomic and sociel rights, the importance of which none could

/d—eny’



E/CN.4/SR.72
Pago 5

deny, would be glven preferential treatment over other righis of equal
importance.,

In support of his rewmarks, Mr. Malik cited articles 5 and 6 as ap-
proved by the Commisslon. Those articles prohibited slavery amd unjustified
arrost; yet nowhere in the Decleration was there an article guersntcoing
those provisions. The IFronch propeosal, 1f adopted, would create a blas
in favour of economlc and socinl rights; the first article contained in
document E/CH.4/120 deelt adequately with all rights without excoption,

and should alone be approved by the Ccmmission.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) replied that the covering text which applied
to fuﬁdament&l human rights.did not contaln a gueirantee because rights
to life and liberty were unconditional. Themalization of economic and
gocial rights, on the other hand, involved meterlal assistavnce on the pary
of the Sfate, and therefore required & guarcantee. There was no intention
to place undue empﬁasis on such rights; the intentlion was meroly to recog-
nize thelr imporfance. It was noteworthy thet a2ll Stetes which had re-
writton their comstitutlions during the pest thirty yeers had given specisal

end separnte attention to economic and socilal rights.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Commission toc vote whether it wished to
have a gecond covering article, the oxact wording of which would be determined

later, or e single article covering all the rights in the Declaration.

The Ccrmlssion, by ten votes to slx, spproved the idee of heving

& socond covering articla.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicse) supported the
Yugoslav proposal. 1t applied equelly to all articles comtained in the

Declaration. and could come either at the beglobning or at the end.

[Ae regerds



EfCH.L/SR.T2
Pege @

A8 rogerde the firgt article in document E/CN.4/120, ho egreed with
the Indlen roprosentative's previous statemeut that the meaning of the
wvord "good", o8 applied to social and international oxder, wes extreucly
dobatable. The Lebanese reprosentative, the original proposer of the
srticle, thought that an oxder which grented all the rights and freedoms
onumvrated in tho Declaration must be "good". Mr. Paviov could mot
agreo with that conclusion. Thus, the Declaration stipulatod equality
botwoen the sexes and among the various reces and religlons. Even if
that formal equality wore reallzed, however, soclal lnequalities would
not be abolished. The imequality between rich and poor, thet basic
criterion of & social order, would remain; all the rights listed in the
Doclaratlion missed that fﬁndameutal poiht. |

Or the other band, it was impossible for the Commission to egres
upon & concrete definition of the word "good" in that particular context.
The idoel soclal order, to same of ite members,meant socielism; the
views of the othere were w dely divorgent. A discussion of the ideel
social order could not bring any positlve results.

If the word "good" were ocmitted,the proposed article would become
merely tautologicel: everyome would have & right to the realization of
his rights. Mr. Pevlov preferred the wording proposed by the Yugoslav
roprosentative, which stated tho obligation of the State and soclety
to ensure reel possibilities of enjoying the rights formulated in the
Declarction, and mentioned logisletive measures which might be required.
Ho hoped tho Lebnheee roprosentative would be able to accept that wording,

. Pevliov recalled that his delegation had wished to haeve included,
in the article grenting each right, a montion of how that right was to
bo roalized., Since that had been defeated, it wes nocessary to have a
single article, dealing with the reallzation of economic, social and
politicel righte, either at the begimnning or et the end of the Declaretion.
/Bo tbought



E/CN.b/SR.72
Page 7

Be thought that the Fronch representative might accept, in lleu of his
own proposal, the wording proposed by the Yugoslav representative, which
could, of course,be emended A8 the Commission wished. It should, in eny

cese, bo token as the basis for discussion,

The CHAIRMAN, as tho representative of the United States of

America, proposed tﬁerfollowing amendment t© replace the French prepossal:
“Evefy person, as & member of society, has the economic, social and
culturel rights enumereted balow, and is entitled to their reallzation,
through national effort and inte;national co-operetion, in accordance
with the social system cnd economic and politicel organization in each
State "

She acceptod the suggestlions of the Egyptian and Upited Kﬁngdom
reprosentatives that the final clause should be emended to read: "1ﬁ

accordance with the orgenizaetion end resources of each State."

Mr. CASSIN (France) proposed that there should be & mention

of social security in the opening clause,

The CEAIRMAN, as the United States representative, accepted
the suggostions of My, MALIK (Lebabon) that her text should begin:
"Every person, es & member of society, ie entitled to the realization
éf the economic, social and culturel rights enumerated bolovw..."

As the words "social security" did not appeer in any Qf the articles
dealing with economic end soclal rights, she egreed with the French
representetive that they should be included -in her text:

Several possible ways of introducing those words were proposed

by the Cheirmen and by the United Kingdom representative.

Mr, CHANG (China). supported by Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), remarked
~ that the original phrese, "economic, social end cultural rights enumerated
below", appeared rroforadle. It contained a generel statement, the meening

Jof which



B/CH/L /SR, T2
Page ©

of which wes wider thap social security. If the Commission felt it
nocogeary to use the term in the Declaretion, it could do so when

it revised the articles dealing with soclal rights.

Mr. CAS.'IN (Frence) felt thet the term "social secu ity" -
vwhieh had origlnated in English-spoeking countries ~ haed to be included
in the Declarstion. It represented & stage 1n humen develomment; 1its
inclusion would strengthen the whole document. As no place had been
found for the term 1n any of the other articles, it was necessary to

introduce 1t 1nto the article under consideration.

The CEAIRMAN, in reply to the USSR representative, remaxked
that tho United States conteined neo mention of politicel rights because,
like the French proposal, it wes designed to precede articlos deallng

with economic end social rights.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought 1t
would be incorrect to have a covering article etreesing the realization
of economic and social rights unless the other rights mentioned in the
Doclaration were covered as well. When he had voted in favour of e
covering article, he thought that it would apply to all rights, though
particulaer emphasis would be placed on the reslization of economic,
soclal and cultural rights, which, hietorically speeking, had been

more recently recognizod.

Mr., FONTAINA (Uruguay) seid that he had voted in favour of
a covering erticle in the kope thet it would contaln a reference to
soclal security, which had been left out ot articles 25 end 26. The
concopt of sociel security was of paramount importence end had been
recognizod ae such in the Bogota Declaration., Unless reference to
1t wes made in the covering article, he would vote for & reconsideratiop

of articles 25 and 26,

/He wes



E/CN.4/SR,72
Page 9

Ho was supported by tho representative of the Philippilnes,

Mr, LOPEZ, apd Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavie).

Mr, CASSIN (France) doubted the utility of reconsidering
the article which hed ralsed such deep controversy eerlier in the day.
The objections which had been ralsed to the inclusion of social sscurity
then would undoubtedly be raised again. It was falr better to lnclude
a reference to socilal securlty in the covering erticle, because the
welfare of workers had long since ceased to be & purely national concern;
the mass unemploymont of 1932 showed thaet action was needéd on an
]

international level. The clauss referring to "international co-operation'

in his proposal would setisfy thet necesaity.

In response to the desire of the representative of Yugoslavia,
the CHATRMAN suggested that the covering erticle should etert with the

words "Every person has the right to sociel security and...etc.”

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) advanced the
following text, which, 1in his opinion, would satisfy ell the desirss
expressed by the various members: "The State and soclety shall under-
takalall neceseary measures, including legislation, for emnsuring to
everyﬂperson a real possibility of enjoying all tho righte listed in
this Declaration. In view of the particular significence which social,
sconomic and cultural rights haeve, &8s listed in articles 23 to 30,
(particularly the right to social secuxity) it 18 recognized desireble
to have them lmplemented both through meterial national efforts and
through internatiocnal co-operation, teking into account the sociel and
economlc systems end resources of each State."

‘He wondered whefher the wishes of the French representative would
be met 1f e separate vote were teken on the clause referring to soclel

securlty. /
Mr. CASSIN



B/CN.4/SR.72
Jrge 10

Mr. CASSIN (France) preferred his propoeel with the emendmonts
grgueeosted by the representatives of the United States, Egypt and Australia.

I that weiro dofeoated, & vote could be takeu on other propoeals.

Tho CHAIRMAN reed the proposed text, as emended by the repre-

sontetives of India, the United Kingdam end China:

"’Evermne as a member of society has the right to social
security and is entitled to the realization of the economic,
social and culturnl rights enumereted below, in accordence with
tho organization arnd rosources of each State, through pnationel
offort and ir‘cronetional co-operation.”

She thought that the USCR proposal would have to be copsidered as
an altermate teoxt because it placod emphasis oo different 1deas, and
would heve to be voted upon firet beccuse it was furthor removed fram
the original text. The United States dolegetian preferred the French

proposal, as amonded, and would vote for 1t rether then for the USSR text.

Mr. CHANG (China) wondered whether it was the intoution of the
Commissicn, by placing the covering article et the head of the articles
dealing with oconomic and social rights, to create for them tho name of
"social eecurity articles". Be susgosted that the clause referring to
social security should boe voted upun separately in both proposals.

The clauee reeding "perticularly the right to social security" of the
osal b 8 abstentiops

The_first sentenge of tho USSR proposal wes rejocted by 11 voise to L,

The secopd eetence of the USSR proposel wes relected by 10 votes to Y,

Frouch proposel was adopted by fifteen votes, with two abetentions,
The French propogel,as opended, was adopted by twelve votes, with

fivo abetenticns.

The moeting rose at 5:15 p.p,





